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Ke@gdy, Debora

From: Gilbert, Melissa

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2004 4:45 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: FW: Amendment to SB 120
Importance: High

Hi Debora,

Based on initials, I'm guessing you worked on the Public Health Council portion of Senate
Bill 120. 1If so, would you draft an amendment altering the membership of the council
according to the request below (18-23 members instead of 17)? Or should I direct this
request elsewhere?

SB 120 is on the Senate floor Tuesday, so I apologize for the time crunch. Looks like

we're going on the floor at 11 a.m., but I would guess we'll spend some time in caucus,
too. ’

Thanks, \&\ 3,1 w e wet 2?‘4) A A Lat s
+

Melissa Gilbert

- | .
Office of Sen. Ron Brown 5{”0‘ CS:@”"" ot “7‘ %' B

————— Original Message-----

From: Brown, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 12:37 PM

. To: Gilbert, Melissa

Subject: FW: Possible Amendment for the Section pertaining to the Public
Health Council

————— Original Message-----

From: Huffer, Linda

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 12:00 PM

To: Robson, Judy; Brown, Ronald

Cc: Welsh, Diane

Subject: Re: Possible Amendment for the Section pertaining to the Public
Health Council

Hi Senators:

Diane Welsh asked me to send over possible amendment language we would like to
see included in SB 120 relating to creating a public health council,
reimbursement for quarantine costs, intrastate mutual aid, requiring use of
the incident command system in an emergency, exemption from liability during a
state of emergency, threats to release or disseminate harmful chemical,
biological, or radioactive substances.

We would like the amendment to read: Under 15.197(13) Public Health Council.
There is created in the department of health and family services a public
health council consisting of not less then 18 members and no more than 23
members, nominated by the secretary of health and family services, and
appointed for 3-year terms.

I hope you find this helpful.




: M2 O O 3 Date (time

| needed LRBa ;L‘-% 9/
AMENDMENT DA 4wy -
See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS, |

| (8 & AMENDMENT
'ﬁe@A/Aﬂﬁmwmww%ﬂw 2 ey |
Wm@mmwmmww&@mw A2y
TO 2008 (SB) SORZSRZAB ZAFE AR 120 &RBZ — 21 ),

~ At the locations indicated,' amend the ' b | ‘ \

‘/#. Page../—l[. , line 3

és follows:
(fill ONLY if “engrossed ....” or “as shown by ......")

&Lw ”. 177" a,qu &LJKLAQ,‘_L,L,}‘;L«LJQ 3

. , RN
/#.. Page . u, , line 3. delede s

S # Pagell tine A duam " Div

L/ #. Page. !l lne.5.. dntade

-----

[rev: 9/17/02 2008DF04(fm)]




